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Floyd, Angela D.

From: Mizzou Alumni Network <mualumninetwork@missouri.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:14 PM
To: Zabriskie, Jessica L.
Subject: Preview: 🐯Save the Date: Giving Tuesday at Mizzou 🐯

View in browser 

  

   

   

Together, we'll build 
something greater. 
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Tuesday, December 1, 2020 
 

 

#GivingTuesday is a global generosity movement that 
encourages people to do good. Over the past seven years, it's 
inspired hundreds of millions of people to give, collaborate, and 

celebrate generosity. 
 

Join thousands of fellow Tigers in reaching out to build 
something greater — and making a difference for our students 

and community. 

HOW WILL YOU MAKE A DIFFERENCE?  

 

 

   

BEFORE TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1: 

      

 

EXPLORE 
Discover the countless ways Tigers like you can 
give back to Mizzou - both on campus, and beyond. 

 

 

 

WAYS TO GIVE 
 

 

  

      

 

PLAN 
How can you help? Make a plan to donate to the 
cause that matters most to you. 

 

 

 

MAKE A PLAN 
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SHARE 
Help spread the word by posting on social media 
with #GivingTuesday, and encourage fellow Tigers 
to do the same. 

 

   

     

Unsubscribe 
University of Missouri 

110 Reynolds Alumni Center, Columbia, MO 
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Floyd, Angela D.

From: Mizzou Alumni Network <mualumninetwork@missouri.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Zabriskie, Jessica L.
Subject: Preview: 💛 Mizzou? Today you can do more...

View in browser 

  

   

   

Today's the day to make a 
difference. 
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MAKE YOUR GIFT  

 

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
 

Join fellow Tigers in reaching out to build something greater — 
and making a difference for our students and community. 

  
How will you make a difference today? 

 

   

P.S. Already given? 

Share your #GivingTuesday story on social media, and 
help spread the word. 

                      

 

If you prefer to make a gift by check, please make it payable to University of 
Missouri and send to University of Missouri, attn: Gift Processing, 407 Reynolds 

Alumni Center, Columbia, MO 65211. 
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
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Davis, Julia M.
Subject: Thank you, Tigers, for supporting Mizzou!

View in browser 
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On #GivingTuesday, Tigers 
celebrated generosity. 

SEE THE IMPACT GIVING MAKES  

 

Every gift to Mizzou makes a difference. Thanks to Tigers like 
you, we're building something greater — for our students, our 

community and our future. 
 

Learn more about how donor generosity has already improved 
lives, here and around the world. 

 

   

THANK YOU FOR MAKING MIZZOU 
STRONGER, TIGER. 

Share your giving story, and hear how other Tigers 
celebrated #GivingTuesday this year. 
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Unsubscribe 
University of Missouri 

110 Reynolds Alumni Center, Columbia, MO 

     

 


